Safety Identification Solutions

OSHA'S

TOPTEN
IN 2023

According to the U.S. Department of Labor, more than 4,500 workers are killed on the job, and 3 million are per year. OSHA
regulations work to prevent these injuries. Effectively communicating hazards with proper identification and lockout devices is

considered the first line of defense.

Here are the top 10 most frequently cited OSHA standards for the Fiscal Year 2023*:

*NSC, “OSHA Reveals Top 10 Safety Violations..."

o Fall Protection

7,271 violations for Fall Protection —
General Requirements (29 CFR 1926.501)
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o Ladders

2,978 violations for Ladders
(29 CFR 1926.1053)
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o Scaffolding
2,859 violations
for Scaffolding

(29 CFR 1926.451)
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Contact us Today Our stock and custom safety identification products protect against any of these hazards and more.
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e Powered Industrial Trucks

2,561 violations for Powered Industrial Trucks
(29CFR 1910.178)
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e Control of Hazardous Energy -
Lockout/Tagout

2,554 violations for Lockout/Tagout
(29CFR 1910.147)

o Respiratory Protection

2,481 violations for Respiratory Protection
(29 CFR 1910.134)
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e Fall Protection-Training
Requirements

2,112 violations for Fall Protection —
Training Requirements (29 CFR 1926.503)

Personal Protective and
Lifesaving Equipment - Eye
and Face Protection

2,074 violations for Personal Protective and
Lifesaving Equipment - Eye and Face
Protection (29 CFR 1926.102)

PERSONAL PROTECTION
/\ EQUIPMENT REQUIRED /A\
BEYOND THIS POINT

=] o

REQUIRED PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

= [Em=)

'DONOT REMOVETHIS TAG.

000 SOWITHOUT
~ || AUTHORITY WiLL MEAN

A CAUTION
é@ PPE
CAUTION S | required.

Ll n The Job Safely Bogins With Youl

EAR HAZARD AREA
EAR PROTECTION
REQUIRED AT ALL TIMES

AccurForRMNMC

Justrite Safety Group

@ Machine Guarding

1,644 violations for Machinery and Machine
Guarding, General Requirements
(29CFR 1910.212)
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